"Lt. William Kingsbury" <WKingsbury@medwaypolice.com>
RE: Medway PD Records Response

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Tue, 7 Apr 2020 20:58:42 +0000

Hi Emiliano,

| spoke with our primary IT officer who would receive such offers. He does not recall ever receiving any and certainly did not respond to any. If you are interested
in mere solicitations | can request a search of our email data base. There’s always a chance they were received and deleted from our active in boxes.

Lieutenant Kingsbury

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Lt. William Kingsbury <WKingsbury@ medwaypolice.com>
Cc: Sandy Johnston <sjohnston@ townofmedway.org>
Subject: Re: Medway PD Records Response

Thank you!
Did you search if you or any member of the PD received any solicitations?
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: "Lt. William Kingsbury" <WKin ry@ medw lice.com
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 11:03 AM
To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Cc: Sandy Johnston <sjohnston@ townofmedway.org>
Subject: Medway PD Records Response

Good morning sir,
The Medway PD’s response to your records request of April 6, 2020 is attached.
Respectfully,

William Kingsbury
Lieutenant

Medway Police Department
315 Village Street

Medway Ma 02053
508-533-3212
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